



## Camden Airport Community Aviation Consultation Group Meeting Minutes – 23 March 2023

Date: 23 March 2023

Starting Time: 10am

Location: Campbelltown Catholic Club, 20-22 Camden Road, Campbelltown

#### Attendees & Apologies

The Chair opened the meeting at 10am with an Acknowledgement of Country and welcomed those present.

Present	Company/Organisation		
Brenton Burman – Chairperson	AECOM		
Daniel Jarosch	Aeria Management Group (AMG)		
Daniel Brandon	AMG		
Tom Smith	AMG		
David Binskin	AMG		
Paul Argent	Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional, Development, Communications & the Arts (DITRDCA) (via Teams)		
David McMahon	DITRDCA (via Teams)		
Timothy Gill	ASA		
Rachael Atkinson	Resident		
Robert Eaglesham	Community		
Dave Boulter	Southern Cross Gliding		
Jim Norrie	United Aero Helicopters		
Heath James	Camden Council		
Apologies	Company/Organisation		
Kai Love	Resident		
Darren Swain	ASA		
Sarah Tittmann	ASA		
George Raby	GB Aviation / Alto Cap		
David White	Curtis Aviation		
Lt. Comr. Jeff Remington	Australian Air League		
Mike Scarce	Camden Hire		
Teraya Miller	CASA		
Slavica Despotovic	CASA		
Clare Smith	Camden Council		

# 2. Review of Minutes from previous meeting

The CACG resolved that the minutes from the previous meeting held on 29 September 2022 be adopted.

Daniel Jarosch, Aeria Management Group (AMG) CEO, noted that the AMG slide presentation is an important communication tool for the community and will be published via the AMG website.

#### 3. CACG Chair and Membership

Daniel Jarosch advised that Brenton Burman has been appointed to the position of Chair (currently acting as Interim) and membership of the CACG is being further reviewed and an update will be provided at the next meeting.

#### 4. AMG Airport update

AMG representatives tabled the Community Briefing information and provided an overview of the contents with general discussion by the CACG.

The following matters were raised for AMG to action:

- Security
  - o Rachael Atkinson raised after hours traffic as an issue.
  - Airport access TBC
  - o Action AMG to consider sensor lighting around hangars as part of Placemaking
- Tenant Portal
  - o Enable Local Community Access once activated
- Wayfinding
  - o Council land overlap Heath James to be engaged.
  - o Street names consulting strategy to be provided. Start with Historical Society.
- Regional access grant
  - o Engage with the Department
- Fencing
  - o Phase 1(b) CY24 works. Unresolved join on Eastern side.
  - o Action consultation; Shelter belt (Rachael Atkinson)
  - David Binskin confirmed CASA are comfortable that AMG is showing intent to comply with MOS139.
- Community
  - Potential Air Show was discussed. AMG representatives noted Insurance headwinds when explored in the past.
  - Future EDMs for Camden Airport CACG attendees (eg: Western Sydney International Airport).
- Camden Flight Paths
  - Robert Eaglesham spoke to the Meeting:
    - Wollondilly LGA impacted by Camden Flight Paths. AMG to engage for future meetings.
    - Western Sydney International Airport EIS impacts to be presented to November Camden Airport CACG meeting.

### 5. DITRDCA update

David McMahon provided an update via Microsoft Teams:

- Green Paper scheduled to be released mid-2023. Roundtables to follow.
- Aviation White Paper scheduled for release first half of 2024.
- National Airports Safeguarding Group (NASAG) was noted as likely to feature as a more regular update at future CACGs in particular Land Use Planning around Airports. Next Meeting 19 April.
- Guideline C (Wildlife) next Meeting April 2023.
- Paul Argent introduced as Nik Wahi's replacement.

### 6. Airservices Australia update

Sarah Tittmann provided a presentation, including update on ASA activity, aircraft movements and noise complaints.

#### 7. Camden Council update

Council representative provided the following update:

- Unlock Camden Community Event September 2023.
- Jess Trenkowski (AMG Marketing Manager) to connect with Camden Council.
- WestInvest Camden has secured \$131m in funding over 11 projects.
- Biodiversity Strategy adopted February 2023.
- Updated two x Major Flood Studies adopted February 2023 (ahead of NSW Government Flood Inquiry works).
- Green & blue grid exhibition document to strengthen environmental connections across the LAG, focus on the Nepean River
- Nepean River corridor study to commence including facilitating access to the banks of the Nepean.

# ▲ Aeria A Management Group

- 8. Other updates
  - Rachael Atkinson raised the issue of boulders supporting the bridge on Macquarie Grover Road having potential consequential impacts on the local area / causing loss of vegetation.
  - Council to discuss further with Rachael no action for AMG. Civil engineers' report prepared for Council was subsequently provided to Rachael.
- 9. General business
  - Nil
- 10. Meeting Close

Meeting closed at 11.45am.

11. Next Meeting

Thursday 23 November 2023.

# A Aeria Management Group



# **ACTION ITEMS**

ltem	Meeting arising	Action	Responsibility	Status
WSI Impact	Sep 22	Ongoing discussions and reporting, including consideration of implications on flying schools and RAAF Base Richmond airspace	INF	Ongoing